
To: Eimear Cotter, 
Director 

From: Dorota Richards Date: 20* March 201 8 

Register No. 
WO242-02 

I 

I 

Applicant: 
Padraig Thornton Waste 
Disposal Ltd tla Thorntons 
Recycling 

Re: Withdrawal of licence application 

Location Address: 
Millennium Business Park Facility, 
Millennium Business Park, 
Cappagh Road (in townlands of 
Grange and Cappoge), 
Dublin 1 1 .  

I have considered the recommendation and associated correspondence from the 
Environmental Licensing Programme of the Office of Environmental 
Sustainability in relation to the withdrawal of licence application 

I approve the recommendation as submitted 
Or (delete as appropriate) 

Or (delete as appropriate) 

* 
Or (delete as appropriate) 
I approve the recommendation as submitted subject to the following changes: 

th Agemgbr  

Signed: 8 U 
Eimear Cotter 
Director 
Office of Environmental Sustainability 

DirectorApproval.dot 


